
CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA & PUBLIC NOTICE 

Monday, August 14, 2023, 6:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, 320 1 ST A VE WEST 

NOTICE: Notice is hereby given that the Cascade City Council will hold a meeting at 6:00 PM on Monday, August 14, 
2023, at City Hall. Any visually or hearing-impaired person with special accessibility needs should contact the City Clerk 

at 563-852-3114. 
Meetings are live streamed at www.cirvofcascade.or0 and on Local Access Channel 18 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Approve Agenda

5. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person-Agenda Items and Local Government Issues)

6. Consent Agenda - Review and approve the following:

1. Minutes: City Council 7/24/23, Library Board 8/1/23, Board of Adjustment 8/2/23
2. August 14, 2023 Claims, July 2023 Financial Reports
3. Liquor Licenses-

a. Hometown Days Aug 18-19 for American Legion (5-day), The Corner Taproom (outdoor 
premise), Two Gingers (outdoor premise) 

b. Moski's BBC LLC-Renewal

7. Consideration of Ordinance #08-23 Vacant Building Registration (Third and Final Reading)

8. Consideration of Ordinance #09-23 Street Naming (Third and Final Reading)

9. Consideration of Resolution #60-23 Approval of Water and Sewer Forgiveness Policy Changes

10. Consideration of Ordinance #11-23 Requirement of a Tracer Wire Box Bracket for Plastic Water Service
Lines (Second of Three Readings)

11. Consideration of Ordinance #10-23 Limitation on Garage or Rummage Sales (First of Three Readings)

12. Consideration of Ordinance #12-23 Permits for Fences, Signs and Concrete
a. Consideration to Approve All Three Readings at One Meeting

13. Consideration of Ordinance #13-23 Storm Water Discharge
a. Consideration to Approve All Three Readings at One Meeting

14. Consideration of Ordinance #14-23 Trees
a. Consideration to Approve All Three Readings at One Meeting

15. Update on Library Bidding Process

16. Update on Hiring Community and Business Promotion Coordinator

17. Reports - Police Chief, Library Design Committee, City Administrator

a. July 2023 Police Report

18. Public Comment (Limit 3 Minutes per person-only items on this agenda)

19. Adjournment

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



ORDINANCE NO. 14-23 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE VII (SPECIAL ORDINANCES) CHAPTER 7 TREES OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cascade, Iowa, has determined it is necessary to amend 
Title VII (Special Ordinances) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cascade, Iowa ("City Code"), 
Regulations on Trees. 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CASCADE, IOWA as follows: 

SECTION 1. TITLE VII CHAPTER 7. Title VII Chapter 7 of the City Code Trees is amended to 
include the following underlined code: 

7-11-6 INSPECTION AND REMOVAL. 
The Council shall inspect or cause to be inspected any trees or shrubs in the City reported or suspected to 
be infected with or damaged by any disease or insect or disease pests, and such trees and shrubs shall be 
subject to removal as follows: 

1. Removal from City Property. If it is determined that any such condition exists on any public
property, including the strip between the curb and the lot line of private property, and that danger to 
other trees, property, structures or the general public within the City is imminent, the Council shall 
immediately cause such condition to be corrected by treatment or removal so as to destroy or prevent as 
fully as possible the spread of the disease or the insect or disease pests. The Council may also order the 
removal of any trees on the streets of the City which interfere with the making of improvements or with 
travel thereon. 

2. Removal from Private Property. If it is determined with reasonable certainty that any such condition
exists on private property and that the danger to other trees, property, structures or the general 
public with in the City is imminent, the Council shall immediately notify by certified mail the owner, 
occupant or person in charge of such property to correct such condition by treatment or removal within 
fourteen (14) days of said notification. If such owner, occupant or person in charge of said property fails 
to comply within fourteen (14) days of receipt of notice, the Council may cause the nuisance to be 
removed and the cost assessed against the property. A property owner may make a written request to 
the City Administrator for a one-time extension to the 14 day removal requirement, for up to three 
months, if they have a contract for work approved and the contractor confirms that the work 
cannot be completed within the 14 day timeframe. 

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or 
any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

45



SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be effective after its passage and publication as 
required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of August, 2023. 

ATTEST: 

Kathy Goerdt, City Clerk 

First Reading 
Second Reading 
Third Reading 
Publication 
Sent to American Legal 

Steve Knepper, Mayor 

46



CASCADE 

A Place We Call Home 

August 14, 2023 Agenda 
To: Mayor, City Council and Staff 
From: Lisa Kotter, City Administrator 
Date: August 11, 2023 
Re: Updates 

We had a pre-bid meeting on Tuesday. There were six general contractors in attendance. There are around 
four more that have taken out plans. Two called to say while they were not attending, they did plan to 
submit a bid. We went through the plans and walked the site. There will be two addendums posted to 
anyone that took out plans on August 14 and 28. Bids are due September 7. 

We had 8 applicants for the new Community and Business Promotion Coordinator. After a thorough review 
by the selection team, we have selected four to interview on Tuesday. As part of the process, we will have 
a community tour, computer exercises at City Hall, written exercises prior to the interview, turning in media 
work they have done in their past, personality assessments, a public speaking event and an interview. If we 
are prepared to make an offer, we will likely want to schedule a special CC and Chamber Board meeting 
prior to the August 28th regular meeting. 

47



CASCADE 

MONTHLY INCIDENT COUNT REPORT Statistics from Reported Date: 7/1/2023 12:00:00AM to 7/31/2023 11 :59:00PM 

Case Report POLICE DEPARTMENT 

[IMPORTED]: ASSAULT: ON OTHER: 1 2% 

[IMPORTED] : DRIVER LICENSE VIOLATION-CITATION: 3 6% 

[IMPORTED] : SPEED WARNING: 1 2% 

[IMPORTED] : SPEEDING CITATION: 1 2% 

[IMPORTED] : WARRANT SERVICE: 2 4% 

Omnigo Software c(2023) 48



Field Interview POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT: 1 2% 

ANIMAL NOISE COMPLAINT: 2 4% 

ASSIST AMBULANCE: 2 4% 

ASSIST CITIZEN: 1 2% 

ASSIST CITY: 2 4% 

ASSIST DUBUQUE COUNTY: 2 4% 

ASSIST MOTORIST: 1 2% 

ATTEMPT TO LOCATE: 1 2% 

COMMUNITY SERVICE: 2 4% 

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF: 1 2% 

DISTURBANCE: 1 2% 

EXPIRED REGISTRATION- WARNING: 1 2% 

FIRE-VEHICLE: 1 2% 

INFORMATIONAL REPORT: 1 2% 

JCERT CALL OUT: 1 2% 

ONE WAY VIOLATION: 1 2% 

PRESENTATION/SCHOOL: DE: 1 2% 

RECORDS CHECK: 1 2% 

REGISTRATION VIOLATION: 1 2% 

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT: 3 6% 

SPEED WARNING: 11 21% 

SQUEALING TIRES: 1 2% 

Page 2 of3 

Omnigo Software c(2023) 49



Field Interview POLICE DEPARTMENT 

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY: 1 2% 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON: 1 2% 

TRAFFIC CONTROL: 1 2% 

VANDALISM: 2 4% 

WELFARE CHECK: 1 2% 

Page 3 of3 

Omnigo Software c(2023) 50




